Davis, Joshua A.

From: King, John W.

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 12:53 PM
To: Davis, Joshua A.

Cc: Niggemeyer, James D.; Seward, Deryl L.
Subject: FW: Skid Steer Front Loader
Attachments: Skid Steer Specs rev 6.8.21.docx
Approved

From: Davis, Joshua A.

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:01 PM

To: King, John W. <JWKing@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Skid Steer Front Loader

Good Afternoon John,

Traffic is requesting to purchase one skid steer front loader with a trailer. Traffic will be exchanging brass tags 23655
and 13429.

Do we have Fleet approval?

Best regards,

Management Analyst Il

www.columbus.gov

Please note, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to COVID-19, many employees of the
Department of Public Service have moved to a "work from home" status, effective March 18, 2020. Please
note that many members of the department remain available remotely during normal business hours.

From: Wentzel, Steve J.

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 11:54 AM

To: Davis, Joshua A. <JODavis@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Skid Steer Front Loader

Approved

From: Davis, Joshua A.

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 10:57 AM

To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Skid Steer Front Loader

Good Afternoon Steve,



Traffic is requesting to purchase one skid steer front loader with a trailer. Traffic will be exchanging brass tags 23655
and 13429.

Do we have the Director’s approval?

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 3:09 PM

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

From: Stargell, Reynaldo A.

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Davis, Joshua A. <JODavis@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Skid Steer Front Loader

Sounds good! | approve of moving forward with this. Thanks!

Traffic Management Division Administrator



www.columbus.gov

Please note, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to COVID-19, many employees of the
Department of Public Service have moved to a "work from home" status, effective March 18, 2020. Please
note that many members of the department remain available remotely during normal business hours

From: Davis, Joshua A.

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Stargell, Reynaldo A. <RAStargell@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Skid Steer Front Loader

No. It’s not. | forgot to replace those when | copied and pasted the brass tags. The brass tag for the skid steer is
23655. We might need to trade in a trailer for the skid steer trailer we are requesting. If so, we’ll exchange BT 13429.

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

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 10:12 AM

To: Davis, Joshua A. <JODavis@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Skid Steer Front Loader

Josh —Just checking, but these appear to be the same brass tag numbers from the drop deck trailers email. Is that
correct?

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

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 11:48 AM

To: Stargell, Reynaldo A. <RAStargell@columbus.gov>
Subject: Skid Steer Front Loader

Good Morning Reynaldo,
Traffic is requesting to purchase one skid steer front loader. They will be exchanging brass tags 18785 and 18968.

Do we have your approval?



Best regards,

Josh Davis

Management Analyst Il

THE CITY OF %

COLUMBU

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

Office of Support Services
111 N Front St, 4" Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

Direct: 614.645.7793
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



